From: Caitlin Ferner

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Channels <channels@nzta.govt.nz>

Cc: Matthew Floratos <Matthew.Floratos@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: Driver licencing social media (for design)

Good morning!!

I’'ve been working with driver licencing on developing a social media campaign to address licence test wait
times.

Concepts for the written portion are in the doc here BINERIESRENGEIINESESSENEENNN — with a

very small design brief. | was hoping to get the name of someone | could set up a meeting with to talk
about what we’re wanting from this campaign, and get the design aspect of it progressing &

Wanting to bring design in early to talk through what we’re needing for the initial campaign, and flag that
this’ll likely be an ongoing series.

Thank you &

Caitlin Ferner (she/her)

Senior Communications Advisor, Regulatory

Te Waka Kotuia | Engagement and Partnerships

Email: caitlin.ferner@nzta.govt.nz

Mobile: SSiZEN

NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi

44 Bowen Street

Private Bag 6995, Wellington 6141, NewZealand






